The monthly meeting of wenford bounty bouncil was held in bounty bounced office, Fortiew, wenford on 9th. November. 1925.

Musers billiam Boggan, James blince, Muhael Bloney, Patrick Bolfs.

John bonnes Thomas bloney, Pachard bonish, Bhustopher Bulleton.

J.T. Dany, Michael Doyle, James Gaul, James Hall, Patrick Hayes,

Michael Jordan, David Wavanagh, Aidan Mannagh, Michael J Murphy,

John Byrne, M. M. Donoghue, James Shannon, brilliam Thompe,

James E. Walsh, John Whyle, Bolonel B. M. Gebbon and Bolonel.

N.P. Weymss. Quin.

The Secretary, the assistant Secretary, the bounty Surveyor and mr. Elgee, Soliction, were also in attendance.

The Minutes of last meeting were read and signed.

notice of motion - mr. Thorpe

Mr. Thospe moved the following of which he had given previous

"That New Poss, Rural District School attendance bommittee be.

bolonel Gebbon seconded.

and that the bounty bouncellors representing New Ports and should submit five names as members of New Ports Pural Sisterit School attendance boundite to the next meeting of the bounty bouncel.

Under date 15. em October, 1925, a letter was read from the office of National Education that on receipt of the names of the persons appointed by the benefind boundly bouncil to their moiety of the new School attendance bommittee for New Poss Rural District, the Department would take Mips to have the other moiety of the Bommittee appointed.

Disqualification of bouncelloss.

Under date 15th October, 1925, the Department of Local Government work (445551/1925 kenford bounty) that the position of Messes Dancyand bulleton as bounty bouncelors was one for the bouncil to deal with as they might be legally advised under article 12 (10) of the Schedule to the local Government (Application of Enactments) order 1898.

If the bounty bouncil were not satisfied with the opinion of their Solicitor, they could take bouncil's advice.

The Secretary stated that, on recept of this letter, he had communicated with Mr. Elgee, their Solicitor, who had written as follows, under date 24 on October 19 25:
Yist as to Mr. Darcy.

In Mr. Davey's case, as I unaustand it, Mr. Davey supplied Fraction Engines to a bontraction of the boundy bouncie, for the purpose of drawing road material, from amongst other places. Kurboque Quany, and received payment from the bontractor for the hire of such engines, this hire continued, as I am instructed, until after the date of the Election.

By article 12 Sub article 4(e) of the application of Enactments order 1898 it is provided that "a person shall be disquelified for being elected or chosen, or being a member of a bouncil of a bounty, if he is concerned by himself or his partner in any bargain or contract entired entowith the bouncil, Board of bounnessioners, or participalis by himself or his partner in the profit of any such bargain, or contract, or of any work done under the authority of the bouncil, Board of bounnessioners and for the purposes of this provision any bargain or contract with a bouncil in respect of any public work in a district shall be deemed to be also a bargain or contract with the bouncil of the district."

There have been many legal decisions on the question as to when a person is "concerned in a contract" and they all tend to the view that a person who had been employed to do part of the work, which another person had contracted with a Board or bouncil to do, was concerned in that contract. This being so I am clearly of opinion that mr. D'way is desqualified from election to the bounty bouncil, that is that his election, as a member is absolutely void.

Mr. bulleton's case is on a different basis to my Danys

Mr. bulleton was a member of the benjard Paval District

bouncil and resigned his membership of that bouncil, as I am
informed on the you March, 1925, prior to the date of the bounty

bouncil Elections.

been doing work for the District bouncil in connection with the repair to have abouters cottages and continued such work ander the bounty Board of Health and continued to receive payment from them for such work down to the 2nd July 1925, that is after the date of the bounty bouncil Elections which were held on the 23nd of June 1925.

with reference to the question of disqualification as set out in Orticle 12 Sub article 4 (e). above referred to for being concerned in any bargain or contract with the bouncil,

Work for a Department of the County Bouncil. 12. The bounty Board of Health and continued to do such work, and received pay

for same, after the date of the Elections, and it has been that the word "concerned" used in article 12. Sub Article 4 (e) comprises all. dealings between a member of a local Body with the break Body itself and further the work was a "Public work in a District and consequently Mr bulledin is also in my opinion diaqualified from the the bounty bouncil he being concerned in a bargain or contract with a Department of the bouncil and was also doing Public work in a District.

ander article 12 but article 10. of the application of Enactments order the bouncil should forthwith declare the Offices to be vacant, and signifing the vacances by notice to be signed by three members of the bouncil and the Secretary, and notified so the bouncil shall diect and thereupon the offices will be come vacant."

Opinion "casual vanancies" (as the Elections were void) and the bouncil have therefore no power to coopt new members, and it appears to me that the proper procedure to adopt is, to ask the treat Government Department to order a new Election and give the recessary directions for holding it as provided by lettele Y (1) of the application of Enactions order 1898"

My bulleton explained the circumstanced under which he had taken up work for the District bouncil. Until he came ento the bounty bouncil bhamber and signed his declaration of acceptance of office, he did not believe he was a member of the bouncil.

he believed there was a doubt as to whether he was disqualified or not.

Mr. Hayes vaised the question whether Mr Hall who, he understood held a premium for a Bull from the bounty bournittee of agriculture, was desqualified.

The Secretary stated that Mr Hall had transferred the prison to another person.

Mr. Cloney proposed and her. Hall seconded:

That, in connection with the qualification of mesers d'arcy and bulleton to act as members of the bounty bouncil, bounsel's opinion to taken.

as an amendment, Mr. Doyle moved: -

That muss & arcy and bulletonbe disqualified as bounty bouncellors and that the local Government Department be requested to awange for an election to fill the vacancies thus created:

Said election should not be awanged until Mr. Elgee had had time to look into the qualification of Mr. James Hell: who sits for the same electival area as Mr. Garey."

bolonel Gibbon seconded.

a poll was taken with the following result:

tor a amendment: - bolorel Getton, musses Boggan, bline bolfer, bonnors, booney, borish, Doyle, Gaul, Hayes, forden Navanagh menagh murphy, John oByrne, oDonoghue, Shannon, walsh White, and the bhairman - 20.

Against - bolonel Quin, Muss bloney and Hall. - 3. Did not vote - Messo Darry and bulleton - 2. Mr. Thope was not present during the taking of the poll.

The Chairman declared the amendment carried and on

being put as the substantive motion is passed men. con.

mess. Darry and Bulleton then left the meeting.

The following Notice was then read by the Chairman:

of wenford held on the go day of November, 1925, it was

who had been elected members of the bounty bouncil were disqualified at the time of the Election from being so elected and that the

Offices held by the said Temothy 7 D'any and Christopher bulleton

as members of the bounty bouncil be declared vacant"

Now therefore, we hereby give notice pursuant to the Providence of article 12 (10) of the application of Enactments Order 1898 that the offices of the said Vinothy 4 & arcy and bhustopher bulleton as members of the bounty bouncil of the bounty of benford are vacant. Dated this 9th day of November 1925.

(Signed) Thomas Mebarthy John Byrne James blince

On the motion of the Chairman Seconded by Mr. John

That notice of the disqualification of Messes Dancy and bulleton as bounty bouncellors be published in the three local papers."

on the motion of botonel Gebbon. Seconded by mr Donoghue. the following resolution was adopted:

That vacanies on bommittees created by the Disquelife ation

of much Dany and bulleton be not filled until after the proposed new election for Bounty Bouncellors"

Finance bommittee.

The following minutes of meetings of 4 mance bummettee held on 22rd October, 1925, and 5 th November, 1925, were submetted:Rate bollection.

The State of the Rate bollection was submitted when the following resolution was adopted: "That Rate bollectors be remeded the Finance bommittee have definitely decided that in no. evaluations can they advise the bouncil to retain in their service any bollector who is not discharging his duties with punctuality and efficienty. They find it is absolutely rucessary in the interests of the Ratepayers of the bounty, to have the collection placed on a sound business foundation and this must be recognised by everybody concerned.

blaim re Rocal Elections.

In connection with recent bounty bouncil Elections the Secretary reported that Mr Martin baulfield, Grange, Vullanne, had been appointed poll clark at Templeudigan Station. A few days previous to the election a letter, purporting to be written by mr baulfield, declining to act, was received at bounty bouncil Office and in consequence the Deputy Peturning officer appointed Peter Byme, Templudigan.

Mr. baulfield attended polling station and now claimed payment and threatened proceedings. The bogus letter had been havided over to him and he stated he had given it to the Serge ant of the bivic Guard at Villamore.

"It was decided to refer the matter to mr. Elger for his advice for next meeting of Finance bommittee"

Meeting - 5 on November 1925

Fransfer of Officers - position of mr J J Rochford, late black of. P.D. borneil:

borrespondence was read from Mr. John J Rochford, late blerk, New Ross R. D. bouncil he considered it a matter of fair play that he should be told what duties he would have to perform. If the present system of checking the Rate bollectors Books in the fow boars of the bounty was continue the traveling expenses would be considerable and consequently he wished to know what amount the bounty bouncil proposed to allow for expenses. He could not take over duty at sounty bourseil

Office until the audit of the accounts of the New Poss RD Bouncil had concluded.

The Secretary stated that Mr Nochford had 43 1/2 years service of which 12 2 were unofficial. He would attain his 60 myear on 27" April 1926.

The following resolution was agreed to. That the bounty bouncil be requested to ask the local Government Department to allow Mr. Rochford to relie on superennuction. That should this proposal be agreed to we recommend that the present arrangements for chelsing of Rele bollectors Books be continued to 31st March nent. That should this proposal be not sancitioned work to be carried out from bounty bouncil office by Deputy shecker for benford on andition that this proposal means no unrease in amount at present paid for this work, no travelling enpenses to be paid by the bouncil.

Insurance of Road Ganges.

In connection with the above Musers me Donagh & Boland, 51, Dame Street, Dublin, Insurance Broker's wrote that the Insih National Insurance bompany which held the Rate bollectors policies at present were prepared to quote a premium of 5/2 per head total premium & 11: 15: 0. The Ocean also a first class tarriff bompany quote the same premium

The following recommendation was adopted: That we recommend the bounty bouncil to accept the proposal of Muss M. Donagh Aboland Insurance Broker's 51, Dame Street Dublin, to insure the Road Ganger. (as regards payment to Road workers) at an annual premium of £ 11: 15:0:

On the motion of Mr bloney, seconded by Mr Sean oByrne, the be recommendations of the Finance bornmettee Meetings were confirmed.

Theberculosis Scheme.

Letters from Rocal Government Department under dates

24th Actober, 1925, No P. H. 499/43/25 benjord bounty and 29th October 1925

No P. H. 50831/25 benjord Bo., approving of n. J Frizelle's services as

Secretary Foberculouis bommettee to 31st December, 1925 were read.

Letters from Rocal Government Department under date 26th October, 1925, No. 49395/1925 benford bounty relative to correspondence with bounty Board of Health regarding temporary arrangements for administration of benjord bounty Suberculosis Scheme warned better boom was to be the sold of the server of Board of Green warnest under date 20th

Letters from wunnetry of Rocal Government under date 20" October. 1925 NoPH 48 703/1925 henford bo. approving of increase in Nurse Obonnor's sceary from £ 100 to £ 125 per annum as from

20 m june, 1925 was read.

Regarding Miss obornor's travelling expenses the ministry wrote as follows in the same letter (20 or October 1925). I am, at the same time, to draw attention to the minister's letter of the 16" altimo and to inquire whether the bounty bouncil have considered the question of granting Music obornor travelling Enepenies.

It was deceded, on the motion of the blauman, that this malter be referred to Tuberculosis bommettee for report.

Scholarships bommittee

The following minutes of meeting of Scholarships bommette of 31 st Oletober, 1925 were submitted:

The bounty bouncil at their meeting on 120 October 1925, decided to appoint the following Scholarship boundittee to deal with University and Primary Scholarship Schemes and to present report to bounty bouncil:

Representatives of bounty bouncit bolonel Gibbon, muens
Sean oByrone, Rovish, & Boggan, J. & D'any and the Chairman.
Representatives of Gaelie League:— EP Foly and Seames Doyle.
Representing Leaching Profession:— Rev. W. F. Murphy, President
St. Petris bollege, wenford, Rev Br. & B. Markey, Christian Schools.
New Ross. Mr Ry Phillips NT., Baldwins town, Hon Sec. Inich National
Yeacher's association (wenford Branch) and Rev Dean Gibson
New Ross

The bonfirme was held in bounty bound blamber, Fortview, wenford on 3/2t actober, 1925 when the following were in attendance:-

Mr. Thomas Mc barthy, Bhairman Sounty Souncil, presiding.

also law w 4 Murphy, President St. Peter's bollege benford, bolonel Gibton,

John Byrne, w Boggan, Seumas Doyle and E. P. Yoley.

The Secretary to the bounty bouncil was also in attendance.

A letter of apology for non attendance was read from
banon Gibson owing to a severe heart attack.

"Mr. Phillips was unable to be present in consequence of a motor-break down"

Outlin, wrote unas date 27 to October 1925, forwarding article which had appeared over his name in the Inish Statesman of 17 deptember 1925. Or Gallagher stated that in the article in question he had brufy outlined a scheme unas which portion of the money at prisent expended on the training of unas graduation should in

future be devoted towards enabling the best graduates to apply their training to problems of local and of national importance. Had an effort been made in the past to enable and induce University graduates to perfect their training on special lines of natural requirement the bountry would not at present be suffering from the lack of technical expects which is the only possible justification for the intensive foreign economic penetration which was taking place. The meeting debated the letter and article furnished by Dr Gallagher at considerable length. The members were much impressed by the views put before them.

The following resolution was adopted on the motion of bolonel Geboon, seconded by Mr Sean oByrne:-

That this bommettee desired to enpressite appreciation of the efforts of or Gallagher to improve the University Scholarship Ncheme of bounty bouncils in order to provide for matters of really national importance. They would be glad to have the promised development of the Scheme as outlined by Dr Gallagher.

Mr. Boggan proposed Mr Sean D' Byrne seconded and it was passed: - That for the coming year universely Scholarships be not awarded to students who intend taking up studies in Lawor medicine as these professions are overcrowded he are of opinion that universely Scholarships should not be booked upon as a means to assist student to obtain a cultural or professional training but to secure the training necessary to essist in national development.

It was also decided to recommend the bounty bouncil to provide for two agricultural Scholars hips for award in 1926, one of the ordinary type and the second to have attached a well designed port graduate course which will allow of the successful holder covering out valuable research work for syriculture. If no pupils are available amount of Scholarships to go to general funds,"

In the event of the bounty bouncil not being able to put in force the suggestions of DV & allaghes, a recommendation was adopted that the to remaining Scholarships should be awarded to students who take Engineering or who are prepared to study for the higher deplore in Education.

The provisions of the Primary Scholarship scheme for 1925 were confirmed with the following addition:

That immediately on the conclusion of each school term the Principals of the Schools at which Primary Scholarships are held must fromish the bounty bouncil with a report as to progress and attendance of Students holding their Scholarships.

"The bommittee then adjourned to 14th november, 1925, at

On the motion of bolonel Gibton, seconded by Mr. oDonog hue, the following resolution was a dopted:

That the minutes of the Scholarship boundte be received and confirmed

Under date 21st October 1925, mr. ludan Timmons, university Scholarship holder wrote that he was taking up Engineering."

Sheep Dipping - Programme for 1926.

The following entract from minutes of meeting of bounty bommittee of agriculture & Lechnical Instruction of 2nd November, 1925. was submitted:

Lechnical Instruction held on 5th October, 1925, the following resolution was adopted:

That misses Thorpe (Nun Ports Dietrict), G. bolloton, (wenford Dietrict), Bryan Obornov (Enniscorthy Dietrict) and bolloul Quin (Yory District) be appointed a Sub-bornmittee to consider with the Shep Dipping Inspectors, the bounty Superentinaent of the Biver Greats and representatives of the Shep Breeder's association, the best means of carrying out the Sheep Dipping order."

The Conference was held on 20th October, 1925 in County Council offices, Fortween, wenford, when the following were in attendance:

Representing the County Commettee of Agriculture:

Ballenapill, Ferns and Joseph Poole, Ballybeg House, Ferns.

Representing the Department of agriculture: -

Mr. Finlay Werr. MR.C. V.S.

e ve

u e

a -

The Secretary of the Bounty Bommettee, Mr R Malone MR.

6. V. S. and the following Sheep Depping Inopectors were in attendance;

Emuscorthy District - James Murphy and Myles Roban

Gorey District - Much Morgan O'Hahelf and Thomas Premary.

New Pois District - Mr M. J. Hennessey.

Wenford District - James It ayclen.

Swithchana, was also in attendance.

The Geneval question of the necessity for a scheme of compolsory dipping was debated. It was recognised that the attitude of the English woundby of agriculture in connection with the

importation of disease in animals and particularly in view of recurring outbreaks of toot and wouth Desease, rendered it necessary that everything possible should be done to have a cleanful of health for animals sent from this bountry across the channel. both present arrangements no quarante could be given as to seew for sheep industry, and any bounty might be scheduled by the bughed Ministry of cases of sheep scab could be traced back to it. It was admitted that dipping was carried out in a number of cases in a happened and perfunctory manner and that as every shepowers could give notice to dip for any day he selected in the dipping point it would be impossible to provide effective supervision. At the busy period of the dipping season an Inspector might new twenty or thirty notice of dipping season an Inspector might new twenty or thirty notices of dipping probless some hour on one particular day.

The bonference recognized it was a hardship to compile the careful theepoines (who habitually depped his sheep in a proper mann) to drive his animals to a public bath but the bonference had also to recognize the justice of the Statement made by the Department of agriculture that "the prevalence of Sheep Sest not only imperil the stability of the import trade in sheep on which the Irish sheep industry so largely depends but serrously hinders the normal development of the industry in other ways."

empulsory dipping the bonfinere unanimously decided that in order to protect the sheep indirectry it was necessary to devise a system of compulsory dipping.

a discussion then took place as to how best the promission to use suitable baths on private premises could be brought into line with a scheme for compulsory dipping. It was realised that if shah owners with presigne flocks, or who were enhibitors at show were obliged to send their animals to public dipping status when they were in a position to atilise a suitable private bath the procedure would impose a great herdship."

In order to meet the point the following was agreed to: That applications for promits for use of private suin baths for shep
be made to the bounds bouncil as local Buthovity not later than
1st of may of each year: these applications to be transmitted to lay
Inspectors for report. No private baths will be mergnised unless a
promit for these we has been obtained. That private dippings
be awanged on a five day's notice from Pay Inspectors by trinland

or penshes as Inspector may find most convenient during the dipping penods, such fintures to fit in as far as possible with dates of local shows in respect of sheep which are about to be enhibited themat. Special facilities to be quien to these sheepowners and to men with pedigree flooks. In case of uncertain weather Lay Inspector to decide whether or no dipping should take place. Sheepowners dipping at provate boths can use any approved dip on the Department's list but they are recommended to provane a suitable dip if I nich manufacture. Lay Inspector to give certificate of satisfactory dipping.

"Persons who desire to utilise private boths for their flocks must notify the bounty bouncil to this effect when applying for permits for use of bath."

For the event of a person dipping sheep at a private both for which no permit has been obtained, or, carring out dipping in an unsatisfactory manner, he shall be obliged to send his animals to such fublic dipping station as shall be directed.

In regard to compulsory dipping the following decisions were arrived at:

Exerting dipping periods to continue.

a veterinary Inspector and Lay Inspector to be present during depping.

That dates of dipping and bounlands from which sheep will be taken be advertised in local papers and by protes: these particulars to be drawn up by Lay Inspectors"

In the case of uncertain wather betweenany Surgeon to decide of depping shall be carried out or posponed.

That a charge of 2 & per sheet be made at each bath.

That the Department of Rynculture issue Order under Article!
of the Sheep Dipping (Cocal Regulations) (Inland) sides of 1916 making
it compulsory on all Sheepvaners who have not obtained permits
to utilize private baths, to have their sheep dipped at public
dipping Stations.

That the bounty bouncil be requested to fix the allowance and expenses to be allocated to their betinnary Surgeons in charge of the Scheme.

That the bounty bounced be recommended to make arrangements with owners of existing boths outable for public dipping. It is suggested that they be allowed to charge 2d per sheep on condition that both will be recognised by Bounty bouncil as an approved public both, and which is to include.

GENERAL WARRANT TO COLLECT AND LEVY POOR RATES.

To Mr
County Health District of Wexford and County of Wexford.
You are hereby authorised and directed to Levy the several Poor Rates, set forth in the annexed Collecting Book of Receipt and Demand Notes from the several Persons liable to pay the same, so long as the same remain due and payable, by all such ways and means as by law you are empowered to use in the levying of the said Rates.
The Amount to be collected under this Warrant is:— In respect of the Poor Rates made for the service of the year ending 31st day of March, 19
In respect of the Poor Rates made for the service of the year ending 31st day of March, 19 , £
The Total you are required to collect in the Half-year ending 30th September, 19 , is the sum of £
being half the said sum of £in respect of the Rates made for the said year and the total you are required to Collect in the said
year is the said sum of f
Sealed with the Common Seal of the County Council of Wexford, and signed on behalf of the Council thisday of
Two other Members present at the Meeting.

the provision of approved dip to such an amount as will be required by Sheep Depping Inspector. Or, in the alternative that bounty bound procure dip and owner of bath be responsible for cost of amount well. In connection with assistance from bure Guarda its was mentioned that they could not supervise dipping which which was

following way.

1. By supplying a list of Sheepourners of the bounty with the approximate number of sheep Bept by each.

not considered police duty. But they would give assistance in the

of dipping came into period covered by ordinary petrol.

3. By comparing in selected cases the number of skeep on farms with the number appearing on certificate of dipping.

4. By careful scruting of declarations at fairs.

In respect of public baths it was agreed that, even with the licencing of those excepting, at least 24 would be required to start the Scheme.

The bentres which had been relected by the Finance. bommittee of the boundy bouncil were: - Emuently District - blohamon, The Harrow. Marshalstown, Villaly,

Chape and Glentrin.

across any bath in the District which he considered suitable for public dipping.

It was considered by Shop Depping Inspectors that in addition to the above it would be necessary to have a depping station at Blackwater.

Gory Destrict - Gory, Inch. brokba Kap, askamore, 6 amolin and Vullenagh.

The Inspectors considered it would be also necessary to have Stations at Monamolis and Monaseed. No recommendation had been received from Mr Memagh VS., as to the excepting baths in this District. One on the premises of Mr John Tompins, Munney barnew might be found suitable and a bath at Bulart on the preinses of Mr John booney had been used as a public Bath.

New Poss District: - Haggard (Rans grange) adaptown. Baleygarvan

Augholare, Ballywilliam, and Vullowen (whitechurch).

It was considered that Ballywilliam could be replaced by a station at Templeudigan and that anangements might be made with Mr. I Deacon, barnoss for use of bath for public dipping

mr. Laylor, v.s. reported the following boths would be suitable for public dipping: -Ballysop - property of mr bencent Doyle Quay street New Ross. armstown: - property of my billiam Gannon. Healthpark Ballinaboola: - property of mr huke Duyer. mr. hynch v.S. reported in favour of the following:-Harry nichard - property of mr. m. L. Hickey Nesh - property of mr michael borcovan. wenford District. Lagoat, Duncormack, Wilmore, Bannow Lyhmon " and brossabeg. It was agreed that it was advisable to here a public station at Purustion or Vulmacree. mr R. Malone reported in favour of baths on the premises of the following: - Sean bullen, Duncormack, WH Lett, Ballyoughter. Bannow, n Breen Carrieg-on-Bannow and tollain Rankin Hamston It was decided that the Lay Inspectors be asked to submit a list of the various private baths in their district with a statement as to the approximate number of shap which could be dealt with in an ordinary working day" a preliminary estimate of cost was as follows: 24 alpping tanks @ 120 Inspectors: Lay. £122 1322 Vetermany 600. Mr. Sean oByrne proposed and my Emis seconded the following That the report of bonfuence se Sheep Depping of 2010 October, 1925, as presented to this meeting be received and adopted. my Thorpe proposed and my Ennis seconded the following which was agreed to: -That the following provisors be added to the recommendation of bonference on Sheep Depping. "That a bath under this Scheme shall be taken to mean a properly constructed swim bath in which a sheep can be prefertly immerced and fitted with an appropriate draine " The resolution of mr sean observe as to acceptance of Report of Conference on Shap Dipping was then put and passed on the motion of mr John o Byone, se conded by Mr Hall the following resolution was a dopted:

and Fechnical Instruction, containing proposals for Sheep Depping Programme for 1926 be received and adopted. That the bounty boundte be requested to make further recommendations with regards to the places at which public dipping stations should be established.

Rate bollection.

The state of the Rate bollection was submitted, and after descussion, it was decided that the matter be referred to the next meeting of the Finance bommittee to which all the bollectors are to be summore auditor's Reports.

Reports of the auditor on his audit of the accounts of the Bounty bounds bounds for the half year ended 31et March, 1925, of the boundy boundter of agriculture and Fechnical Instruction for the half years ended 31et March, 1924, 30 the September, 1924 and 31et March, 1925; and of the bounty Febroulosis bornmittee for the half years ended 30 the bounty Febroulosis bornmittee for the half years ended 30 the September, 1924; 31et March, 1925, and 30 the September, 1925, were submitted to the meeting.

audit Fee.

Under dele 31st october, 1925, (Letter not+9653/25 benford bounty).

the Department of Local Government and Public Health wrote,
applying for payment of £85, amount of fee payable by the bound
for the anait of their accounts for the year ended 3/21 Ment, 1925.

on the motion of the Chairman, seconded by now, John oByone the following resolution was adopted:-

of the accounts of the bouncil for the year ended 312t March 1925, be paid to the Department of Local Government and Public Health

appointment of medical officer of Health.

Under date 22nd October, 1925, Checar No P. H. 19401/25 Muscellaneous the Muniter for Local Government and Public Health wrote, drawing attention to the provisions of Section 21 (1) of the Rocal Government act. 1925, relative to the appointment of bounds Medical Officers of Health, an essential qualification for which would be the prosession of the Deploma of Public Health or equivalent degree which should be supplemented by practical experience of administrative functions. Arrangements had been made to enable excepting appoint much as bounty medical Officers of Health to acquire further administrative engine of photos of Health to acquire further administrative experience and a more internal knowledge of the manifold activities of Public Health works. The principle of a Selection Committee would apply to all such appointments

and a Bell would shortly be introduced to regulate the future procedure concerning appointments of officers of local authorities.

Due notice would be given to the bounding bouncil as to when the preterminaries with a view to en appointment should be undertaken to but it was emprobable that the appointment could become effective before the 1st appointment.

No order.

i tie

tetter

1 1

LL

hocal authorities (bombined Purchasing) act, 1925.

and Public Health wrote that he proposed in pursuance of Section & 12 (b) of above act to make regulations determining standards of Quality for commo deteis for which he had appointed vintinded, to appoint officials contractors. He requested to be furnished with observations as to any changes or alterations in existing standards which from experience might have commended themselves to the Bouncel.

Referred to bounty Surveyor.

It was also decided that the bounty Surveyor and the Secretary to the bounty Board of Health famish particulars to the Department of Rocal Government and to the bounty Y. D'S, in all cases in which the quality of articles supplied under the combined spurch asing system are not satisfactory.

Poundage.

Under date 24th October. 1925. Cletter No & 49219/1925 Genjord Bounds? the munister for board Government and Public Health wrote that he would raise no objection to the payment of the balance of pound ge fees such Rate Bollectors in respect of the collection to the 31st march, 1925; provided the full amount of their warrants less crecoverable ancenthad been loaged. He also sanctioned payment of 50 To of pour dage fees due to bollectors who had loaged at least 60% of the rates for the half year corded 30th September.

On the motion of the Chairman, seconded by Mr John otherwise

That all bollectors who have lodged 60% of their collections to the 31st October, 1925, receive foundage as per letter from the Ministe for Rocal Government under dele 24th October, 1925.

(no. G. 49219/1925 werfra Bounty)

authorised bornmittees.

bounty) was read from the Minister for Local Government and Poblic Health approving of the arrangements made by the

bounty bouncil regarding the conduct of proceedings of bommits appointed by them under Section 58 of the Rocal Government act, 1925.

Posslave battle Boat.

The following resolution passed at the meeting of the Bounty bounditee of agriculture and Technical Instruction on and November, 1925, was submitted:

That in view of the statements made in the memorandum of the Department of Egriculture (LH 43-25) as to the manner in which I wish battle are placed on the English markets it would be to the interests of the Bounty preport to have the port of Plosslave re-opened for the shipping of him stock, we recommend to the Department the action should be taken by them at once to enable this to be store while the bounty bounce be requested to appoint a departation to wait upon the Minister of Industry and Commerce to arge upon him the necessity which exists for the respensing of a live stock service which affords transport for cattle second to more in Ireland, bolonel Gibbon proposed and my murphy secondes, the adoption of the resolution.

Mr. Doyle supported.

as the Harbour Board were engaged in a compaign to try and get back trade into wenfron. If he supported the resolution he would be allowing the book Steamship so, to get out of certain of thus obligations as regards the provisions of a battle Boat for the wenford - Reve pool service.

bolonel Gibbon then proposed: "That representatives of the wenford Harbour Board and book Steamship bo, be invoked to a bonfrience with the bounty bouncil with a view to endeavouring to secure a cattle service from wenford. In the event of it being found impossible to arrange for a service from bright, that representations be made to the Government to take steps to release the Great hestorn Railway bompany of England from the provisions of the Act of Parliament under which they are bound to run a daily cattle boat from waterpra."

me borish seconded the motion which was passed.

on the motion of me John obsigne, seconded by me shannon, the following were appointed as representatives of the bounty bound it he Chairman, bolovel Geton, bolovel Quin, Messes M. Doyle P. Borish, and & Thorpe to meet on Saturday 14th November, 1925, at 2 0'block p.m., in the bounty bound bhamber Fortier weeford

The resolution from bounty bommettee of agriculture was. adjourned pending report from bonference with representatives of Harbour Board and both Steamship bo.

Petrol horry.

Under date 9th November, 1925, the bounty Surveyor reported that the crank and of the petrol long, taken over from the Enniscotthy Rural District bouncil, broke at Ferry carrieg on 4th instant whilet returning from blasting operations in the New Ross area. He had knowed a qualation for \$21, plus carriage, for a new ande and he asked for authority to have repairs carried out to the long asit would be useless otherwise.

the following resolution was adopted:

"That the necessary repairs to make petrob lowy effective be carried out."

allocation of agricultural Grant.

The following resolution was submitted from the bounty Sommettee of agriculture and Jechnical Instruction:

That only farmers who till at least thirty three and one thered por cent of their arable land be entitled to get the benefit of the agricultural Grant in future, thereby ensuring that all who till the required across will receive about by in the & and that hay will count as tillage only when first crop"

of the resolution:

bolonel Quin, bolonel Gibbon, and Mr. Doyle opposed.

In a show of hands 16 voted in favour of the resolution and y against.

The Chairman declared the resolution passed.

Drainage Maintenance act 1924.

under date 14th October, 1925, the Commissioners of Public Works forwarded (No 11526/1925) report which they had furneshed to Mr Patrick While, Beckville House, Bridgelown, Secretary to the Ballyteigne Drawage District and to Mrs. W Borewell, Sarshill, Wilmore, Secretary to the Ballytique and Vulmore Drawage District, during in extense with both these districts.

It was decided to refer the matter to the Brainage bommittee under date 14th October, 1925, (19230/1925) a letter was read from the bornmessioners of Public brokes asking whether the bounced had decided to give any contribution towards the cost. of the works in Wilmannoch and Sow Drainage District. It was decided that this matter be considered specially at

the next meeting of the bounty bouncil.

Salary of Mr. R. Melone M. R. C. V. S.

Under date 10 th October, 1925, letter No h 3351-25 was read from
the Department of Agriculture approving of the proposal of the Bound
to increase the salary of mr R. Malone M. R. C. V.S., betermany Inspets
under the Diseases of Onemals acts for wenford District, from L. 40 6490
per annum.

Weighto and measures Inspection

Under date 29 th October, 1925, the following letter was read from the Department of Industry and bornmence: -

that of ner Roomy. Dublin.

and for this we have obtained tenders as follows.
mr. I Boney, & bollege Street Dublin 2/6 each

Meurs avery the Berningham 2/3 "

"as there is only a difference of 60 for the Inih manufactured article in both requirements for your area, we propose, and your approval, to accept the tender of mr Rooney, Dablis".

On the motion of the bhairman, seconded by bolonel quin the acceptance of the tenders for supply of date stamps and stends as proposed by the Department of Industry & bonnerce in their letter of 29 th October, 1925, was approved.

Fravelling Enpenses of County Councillors.

bounty bouncied the Minister for Rocal Government and Public Health wrote acknowledging the resolution of the Bounty bound relative to the question of travelling expenses, and stating he was bound by the specific terms of the Statute passed by Ant. Ocreachlas.

On the motion of mr John Byrne, seconded by mr It all, the following resolution was adopted:

That in the opinior of the bounty bouncie, all their committees should be authorized boundities, the members of which should be entitled to receive bountibution towards travelling expenses, as without the aid of these boundities, the bouncil would find it impossible to carry out their duties with effeciency.

Food and Drugs acts

Under date 19 th October, 1925, the Chief Superintendant, an Garda Siothchana, wenford, wrote nominating Garda Sicil George. 64600 for appointment as Inspector under Food and Drugs acto, wenford District, vice Levegeant 6. Keogh, transferred to hateford Sounty.

On the motion of my John or Byrne, seconded by the Chauman,

the following resolution was adopted:

That Garda Becil Geary (5660) be appointed Inspector under Tood and Drugs Acts, heapord. District, vive Resgerant & Leogh, who has been transferred to waterfred bounty.

analysts Report.

Paport of miss Phyllis Ryan, bounty analyst for quartis ended 30th September. 1925, was submitted showing that 85 s samples were analysed during the quarter, the number edulterated being! - new mulk 1; Drug. 1.

Mount It Benedict School.

under dele 23rd October, 1925; the following letter was read from his horaship, the Bishop of Ferns:

"The points vaised at meeting of the bounty bouncil on the 12 the western in regard to mi. It. Benedicts have already received conful conse devotion.

"The matter has been decided by the Holy Lee.

In the cerumstances I fail to see what useful purpose can be served by the Deputation from your body bomplaint the wenford bourthouse

Relative to above, the following, under date 26th October, 1925, was read from mr. menally bourtskeeper:

The boart which is used for judicial business has been always been proper order. and I am sure those using it, including the District Justice. with admit this -

Of course I cannot help the condition of the ruin, and as there are practically open to the public it would be impossible

for me to keep them free of tropass, much less have them in a clear in and tidy condition I would be glad to know what portion of the premises the complain refers to I am sure it cannot be the court proper. I have acted as bourtheeper for 30 years, and this the first complaint which has been made as to the manner in which the plance has been hept:

the bourthouse, the bourt proper, floor and gallaries were in a 2 very bad condition, and endently had not been swept for weeks bolonel Geblon seconded.

bounty bouncel's General bouncil

Under date 8 the October, 1925. the Secretary, bounty bounceds, vinual at bounced, would be held on n goth December, 1925, and notice of any matters which the bounty bound it might desire to have included on the agence whould reach on or before goth November.

Price of Barley.

against the unfair and oppressive treatment which was being given to the Barley growing inducting by a monopoly which had the power of the price at which the crop must be sold and which had made an use of that power to compel the producer to sell at a runnous figure. Varely covering the cost of production.

On the motion of mr murphy seconded by mr bonich, the following resolution was adopted:

Weess Gunners in connection with the purchase of Inish barby and a the price paid therefor. he feel that must Gunners should, in in the intensts of the bountry, take steps to stabilise the market to for this crop and also offer such a price as will not diles the farmer from including in in his petiere erop votation. This very y much decine end might be brought about if the Government - could lay the present deplorable crowns takes of the Regnaltural of commenty before meess Gunners

The Sole.

a resolution was read from Typerary S.R. County Council requesting the General Council of bourty Councils to summen a Conference to devise a scheme by which the valuable labour of those at prent unemplyed and receiving unemployment measures might be rilled for the Notion in Schemes of

voad making, Bridge Building, Housing etc. the dole being supplements or increased by such amount as might be considered fair and reasonable. The present system of doles, while necessary in cases of emergency and while a scheme of employment on works of public or national important was being formulated, was, if continued, in its effects wateful and demovalising, seltimately increasing the ranks of unemployed and unemployed and throwing on the rates the burden of maintaining those who could and should be employed.

The resolution was aported on the motion of Mr. blince, seemed by mr Thorpe.

Vaccination

a. resolution was read from Wilkening borporation, calling upon the Government to bring in an amending Bill which would provide that Irish perents who had a conscientions objection would not be compelled to have their children vaccinated.

of the resolution

Passed- Colonel Quin dessenting.

Public Bodies Insurance.

a resolution was read from the Blace Mental Hospital Bommettee requesting the Executive bouncil to unartake an inquiry as assertain the feasibility of Public Bodies of Ireland holding in combination all Insurance risks on public property and the possibility of retaining all insurance or re cusuance business, in the bountry extent by a system of State quarantees or by means of the state holding all remusiance risks or otherwise,

on the motion of mr John oByrne, seconded by the blair man, the following resolution was adopted:

"That this bountay bouncil is in favour of the establiment of a Public Bodies Insurance Scheme."

Roads bounnitte

The following number of Meeting of Roads bommettee of 25th October, 1925, were submitted:-

The Polowing report was submitted by the Sounty Harveyor - The Poads Inspection Committee have now completed their rounds, having visited my Eunis and my Treansis Districts couring the week. They will have their report purposed for the next bounty Council meeting, humagst other peaces vented they enspected sweets which are matters of consideration on the agenda

for the meeting, and will report on same.

I have application for revenuesion to exect a house on 946 at believed at, The Roads bommetter inspected the place and approve of promision being granted.

Hospital, Enruscosthy, with a view to the proposed additions, but have not been able to prepare a detailed report up of the present

"On the 23 de instant mr walsh M. 6.6. and mr. Elger, Solicitor and myself interviewed mr it amillion, agent for the New Moss Courthouse and mr Elger will just in report giving the result of our interview.

The wenford bourthouse bommittee have had a interview with the architects and will report to the meeting.

work for the coming year, and hope to be able to submit complet detailed schedule at next meeting of the bommittee.

Certain amount of danger owing to flying stones, and I propose getting a much longer electric cable, so that the men firing the shots may be able to keep further away from the sangur zone. A new cable of sufficient length will cost £ 5 or £6 and I ask for sanction to get this.

In regard to the mensorial for cutting of corns on Road 45 G, near boolgreany, I beg to report that the Roads Inspection boundittee visited this place and do not consider this a road on which much money should be spent. Some small improvement may be made at the place, and the assistant Surveyor Mr Freams was directed to arrange for this.

I have a letter from Mr a Ryen, burrawn Ballywilliam with reference to repair of a laneway, This matter was mentioned at the last meeting of the Mulbors District bouncil, and I was ashed to arrange with Mr. Ryen. at the present time I do not consider it would be advisable to put any more roads on the bour.

There is a letter from Pow Mr bandaleur, asking to have sugn post exceted near Villeunel School, The whole matter of these signs will be fully considered later, but, in the meantime I shall ask the automobile association for a sign and have it exected if you consider it adversable.

House at Kilmyshal.

The bounty Surveyor stated that the road wall in this case projected on to the road. Hugh Kavanagh, the lyshal, the man who applied for the permission to excet the house intended to put the building behind the present line of the road wall and in this way the road would be widened. The necessary furnission was agreed to on the motion of Mr. Sean Byrne, seconded by Mr. bolfer.

Yever Hospital.

"The bounty Surveyor explained that it was proposed to provide for an additional ten beds for advanced cases.

bounty Surveyor an opportunity of examing a plan for new bulding and which had been prepared by Mr 4 God, Engineer. to Enniscortly R.D. Council.

new Ross bourthouse.

The bounty Surveyor stated that the boundittee had inspected the premises. My Hemelton, agent, enplained that the former vent was £24 and now asked for a vent of £50. He, however, appeared more armives that the bouncil should punter the primises and a figure of £1,000 was mentioned by him Pending any settlement my Hemilton and allow the District Justice to use the bourthouse once a week.

"Mr. Hall proposed, bolonel Quin seconded, and it was passed:- "That the bounty bouncil be recommended to puncher new Boss bourthouse premises at £600."

weight bourthouse.

bolonel Gibbon explained that the bommittee, with mer scallan, block of the Peace, Mer Gregory, District block, and the bounty Surveyor had spent some time enaming the plans which had been prepared by Mesers orpen and Delap. The bommittee found they could provide ample accommodation for everybody concerned and satisfaction was geneally enpressed as regards the proposals personally he thought the necessary accommodation had been provided better than he enteripated. The plans had been returned for some minor alterations. The bound would, he considered, have to make up their sinds to provide a system of central healing

Electric Cable.

The following resolution was adopted on the motion of mer obyme, seconded by mr. bolfer:

"That, as recommended by bounty Surveyor, an electric call of sufficient length to protect those engaged in Alasting operations be purchased at a ast not excuainy £6"

Noad 454.

was near Freeman's house.

The following resolution was adopted on the motion of the bharman, seconded by mr oByrne: "That the report of bounty Surveyer relative to corner on 45 & be adopted: stepshow be taken as soon as convenient to have the heage which is obscuring the view, cut".

Laneway a burrawn.

It was decided that the application be refused. Mr Ryan to be informed that should be refuse to pay his vatio he will be prosecuted.

Sign Posts.

"It was decided that the letter from for mr. Vandelens for exection of sign post at hillennel school be dealt with when location of new sign posts was under consideration.

In connection with proposal to have signs exceled in Inst and English, the Irish Secretary, automobile association, wrote that the association had no signis done in Irish characters. If there were included it would curtail to utility of the sign as only into names would be in smaller characters they would be as legible. Signs were put on bross roads for the sake of quiding the Foreignes not the people of the boundy. These matter were explained so that the Roads bommittee would not make a decision against their own inter-

bolonel Quin proposed: - That we accept the offer of the automobile association to provide road signs in English character That the posts for these signs be so constructed as to each take two signs. That the Gaelic Leque be unvited to provide signs done in Irish and which can be attached to post",

Yanation of Road behicles.

of the interior report of Dube. bommittee of the Roads adversory bommittee of the Roads adversory bommittee me above. This report would be considered by the

Executive bommittee of the General bouncil on 25th November and their recommendations would be submitted to the amost meeting of the General bouncil on 9th December, 1925.

bolome Gebbon considered that a copy of the Beport should be

obtained for each member of the Roads, bommittee.

of sto per annum being placed on peaal cycles."

"Mr Hall seconded.

· me bolk proposed:

This committee recommends the imposition for an annual ten of 2/6 d each on all pedal cycles.

This was seconded by the bhairman and on a show of hands

was carried by four to three.

"The Chairman proposed, Mr. Bolfer seconded, and it was pessed: - That the interim report of Sub-bommette of Roads advisory bommittee on the transfirm of Road behiles be approved.

Public Bodies Insurance.

bouncil of boundy bouncils, wrote that their Enecutive bommittee had under consideration the question of the insurances, effected by Public Bodies. A suggestion for the formation of and association of Public Bodies for unitual insurance had bun referred for expect advice and it was hoped to have a concrete proposal coursed at the annual meeting of the General Bouncil Motor bar administration.

Inich Street, Bunclody, was found, on the 29th July last, using a packney motor car for bommercial purposes:

"bolonel Quin proposed and the bhownon seconded: - That as we believe Patrick Byrne Inch street, Bunchody, used his hackuy." Motor car for commercial purposes, through ignorance of the low on the matter, we agree to accept a miligated per ally in this case."

Gobbon seconded the following menument: - That a prosecution be instituted against Patrick Byrue, Inish Street, Bunchay, for having used his hackney notor car for commercial perfession.

"This amendment was carried on a show of hands"

"Under date 21 of Dotthey, 1925. The Department of hours.

Good date 21 of October, 1925. The Department of hours Good winest worte (R/M1, 20 4) that the matter of having perodical hold up by the Garde Swoth chann of mechanically

propelled road vehicles had been brought under the notice of the Minister for justice for any action which he may comider newsay. Heavy Motor bars-Reduction in beight.

Under clate 16th O'clober, 1925; the Department of Break Evenment wools that the mancher for local Government had made an order fring the maximum laden weight of a heavy motor car in certain cases at nine long instead of twelve tons at hitherto. The new order applied to vehicles outside a bounty Borough and to vehicles which up to the date of the order had not been beened.

In the case of vehicles already licenced the mananum lader weight would remain at twelve ons.

Brownswood Quany.

The following was read from M. a Muney, M. C.C. under day

I ask you to bring under the notice of the water sommette at their next meeting a greevance to aged here on landagevening by Peter Wehre, nathaniel barthy, Joseph bullen, Patrick very and Patrick Russella, who were carties working in the imprograms of the bouncil up until June last when work cessed. as those men are Cabour carters they want to know how it is they to not get day work when there is work in that distinct in there are some of those men working with bounty bounced venu 1918 while there are other costers who are not a year in the employment from the very first; and those men are from It tradesmen who are well able to live without this work. aswell those labour carters have nothing to all back on when they are thrown ide. Whereas if they were m day work they would have their cards stamped and be entitled to unemployour benefit when out of work. It is a temble thing to see these men without any means of living since last year. They also told me that John oroman, the ganger in Brownswood area, told them last February he would be are the job soon than have those men labour carters- work on day work. Those men asked him for an explanation and he would not give them any explanation, white he had his own horse and cart working day work at the same time probably under an assumed name in Brownswood quary. another case - there is the main road from Edermine to Emuseothy which was given to Patrick Leavy to put out the tonnage on it in October 1823 for 43 per cubic yard and he put the required tonnage on it, 200 yards, and must have done it satisfactorily

as there were no complaints. Now this road in 1924 was given to a farmer at 19th a cubic yard without even telling Pat Leany. Why wasit necessary to increase from 1/3 to 1/9? we do not understand another point I would like to raise when these men were carting to steam roller their boads were measured neetly while other carters got off without measurement: Surely there is favourtism in this. How was it there was a form to be signed by order of mr Barry. Some of the carters had to sign it under threat of being desmissed and others were not asked to sign it why such distinction?. There were also cards handed to Gorman to send to bouncil office for Pat Leavy in July 1924. Now neither the unemployment cand not the Health eard can be traced, There must be neglacine here on someone's part but it is Pat Leavy who has to suffer He was dismissed last June through Slackness of work - about 13 weeks - and is without any means of living, another matter Iwould like to mention when breaker was working in Brownswood Quarry. From the first commencement of quarry opening there was a son of nathaniel bartyused to be drawing the water to engine. I believe there was no fault to be found with this boy and yet the drawing of the water was taken from him and given to another man. What excuse can they give for this? Has it nathancel Barty a big family as well as the other man. Those min exprepared to prove this statement if required:

In connection with this matter the following letter under date 23rd October, 1925, was read from John Diercy, Ballywe, Glenbrin:

will you kindly have this question vaised at next Mondays multing. It is in connection with the water supply to engine in Brownswood awary. I had it at last breaking when Nat backy varied a big row over it it was the result Mr shaunon put on a resolution on the books to employ some prison who was not working in the quarry. Now the job has been quin back to backy who has a horse drawing out of the same quarry, the also takes his bit out of a job to draw the water. I am an employe of the bounie for the past five years. I take clarge of the worke in the gangin absence without any remuneration, I have a son title also a donkey and cast. I think I am entitled to something as well as barty, Mr o toman, the ganger of Brownswood quarry will test the meeting. He wiel answer any question asked in connection with this statement. I hope the bouncil will either

this definitely as I do believe there is a lot of under hand work attacked to it,

The following reply to Mr Menogh's Statement was submitted of from Mr bullen, assistant Surveyor:

now. He has eight children to provide for and no land.

Pa Farmers and Fractismen. - When volling on dylegate road I had a cartir imployed whose invalid mother has a ferm and who is in very straightened curumstances, The employment of the cartismit with approval of rate ages in locality. There was another man on day work who was formerly a blacksmith. He had to reinquish his trade owing to bad health.

Haulage 25 E. In 1923 I asked for offers for haulage to this road. Leavy offered at price mentioned by mr munegh and got the work. In 1924 a former contractor on this road, famus Brien. Gentague, carnied out the work and the price was the same as heavy recurred.

I deny that favouritism was shown to any hauties in the way of theching walls.

Houlage agreement forms were made out for every man on the job at the time and I have not heard anything about alleged church until now.

Continuing Mr bullen said that the union objected to heavy taking the contract a second time for the road at 1/3 " per y and so that there was very little probability of heavy taking the road.

It was decided, after considerable discussion, that the bounder regarded the charges made by mr memagh as unsustained. As regards hadage of hatts they decided to allow barty's son to continue the work bullet at bross of mye

The following was need from M. a muningh, M. 6.6. under dar

the Roads bommitte. as I understand his heating was at quatimentioned by the place flooding last wenter and I believe he lost some fowl with the floods of water that used to be around the place. Now I hope the boundy Juryon will book to this at once and not have a recurrence of the flooding of this main place this wenter, when out inspecting the roads I would adverse committee of Inspection to go over to this place and see for themselves. P.S. Knockrathhyle is the proper name on it is called the eroes of my.

fence and deal with the drain alongside the road so that they would have control of it. The owner of the land (Ins Hefferman) was agreable but he considered the fence should not be moved until the end of october to give it a chance to grow.

"Mr Boggan said this was a private matter and the souncil should not have anything to do with it.

already between the bounty Surveyor and Heffernan as to the cleaning of the drain.

"It was decided to adjourn the matter to enable an inspirition of the place to be made by MN. Elgee, solicition, If he considers bounty bouncil are responsible, work to be carried out without alley, if not that the bounty Surveyor present a report to next meeting of Roads bommittee."

mr John bonnows Mbb., wrote that he would move at next meeting of the bounty bouncil the following motion: - "That a van be supplied for each tar spraying machine under supervision of bounty bouncil for holding coal, toolo, etc, and for the use of the gang theron."

a van for the purpose mentioned. He would go into it more fully and report to next meeting.

The following notice of motion by mr & bonnors M. S. sasmall: ".
That five suits of overalls be supplied to the men holding the hose of the

washine as the law was very enjurious to menis clothing."

It was decided that the matter be referred to the bounty Survepor for report.

Road bookers near 4 cms

noticed the men in charge of tax spraying plant near Ferris were idle as he passed by. He had been informed that it was necessary men should wait while tax was he aling: if this was the case a second machine might be found necessary.

in question the men had been felling holes on old stoam who de section and were preparing to move on to terns and to do request toring. He was satisfied the wark was growy or foury well.

musing Stove bounty Hall.

Under date 13 to October, 1925, the Board of works with that it had now been ascertained that the range at bounty Hall was removed by the Military and the Board were accordingly being advised that an addition of \$48 should be made to the sum of \$243:12:9 already agreed to in connection with the question of compensation to the bounty bouncil.

New Plass Woon bouncil and Road T.Y.

The following resolution was read from New Hors Under bounds:
3 hat the bound be unformed this bouncil was

not in office when the work referred to was being carried out,
and they would not, therefore, control the cost of it. They now

durin to state that they are of opinion it is not a wise proposition

to leave portion of such an important Frunk Road as this is in

such an impirished state, and they therefore again carrestly

request the bounty bouncil to be consider their decision with

matter and grant the additional of so asked for so that the

work on the road."

Whe following recolution was adopted on the motion of bolonel Quin, seconded by mr Hall:

application of New Noves arban bouncil for a supplemental allocation of his oir connection with carrying out the work of application of Aframan" to Road J. Y. The Roads Sommittee can see no reason why the work was not carried out within the amount of the grant already given New Nors wearn bounced, regioo."

Toothath adjacent to New Nors Worn District.

from mr m. I Finn Foun back numbers:-

I am directed by the new North Whom I street bouncil to the draw the serious attention of the bruford bounty bouncil to the bondson of the surface of the footpaths adjacent to hiban Boundary, especially that of Brandon well Road, and also the overhanging heages. They cannot understand why the brugwell Road fortpath was not put in a proper state of repair when the road itself was being repaired, and they hope that it will receive the necessary attention as soon as possible."

footpath at Brandon Well was not particularly had but

material to well the road was liging up against the edge of the path. The hedges required attention and they would be seen to at once. The path at breywell was as good as ever it had been and the bounty Surveyor did not see any reason for complaint at all."

bomplaint - Have age bontraction.

The following letter under date 12 to October, 1925, was read from John Dake, boolishell, welling torbridge:-

In reference to the concelling of my contract which was before the last meeting of the Roads bornmittee I beg to state that Mr before made a statement which was not correct. He said that the material was out no the wad from Duncormack to booleses him through Rough. He also said that I was the only man who had not the work done. I can prove that such is not the case. I think it is very unfair to cancel my contract when others were in as bad a position and I ama poor man with a large family. I would be very grateful if you would consider the material your meeting to day."

"The following report was received from morabre assistant during, under date as to October 1925:-

In reference to the statement made by John Dake to the Brado bommittee and afterwards repeated in a letter read at the last bounds bouncit meeting vez. "that no material had been put in depots on the road leading from bookershing to Dumormach. I beg to still that there was at the time 55 butin yards of sea gravel in the depots. This quantity was there in 11 sepsts from the early summer and no one how it better than Dake. It is there to be seen still. With regard to his further statement to the Sommittee that he had so by of see gravel banked at bullens town for road no 45 W. I buy to state that on Inday the 16" meeting for made no me end of the Strand to the other and dutin hing even one load of gravel banked there either by Jake or anyone class."

Mi sake came before the meeting and made sound

That this bommittee have no reason to alter their decision to uphold the action of my those assistant surveyor, in regard to handage contract of John Dake Soolestall willing townships.

level crossing pusons wald not get aver them with a load. Befored to bounty Surveyor for report."

Lachur Word.

"The bounty Surveyor stated he had been over the road on 23 ra Detober and found its condition very bad. He had instructed the large stones and would have the road insproved as much as was presible in the circumstances.

Firmacarring Bridge

"The bounty surveyor reported that the contractor for this bridge had left a good deal of debris behind. He had been notified to have it removed."

Injured borkmen bloloque Quarry.

"At last meeting of the bounty bouncil Mr Patrick of Byrne M. b.b., reised the question of the reyment of compensation to fames Doyle, a workman in bloloque Quarry, Mr observe antended that this men was not paid the amount to which he was entitled "The bounty Surveyor stated he had examined his

records and frund that Doyle was incapacitalled for is weeks.
He was intitled to E1. 6. o compensation for me weeks and this had been reid him. When a man was incapacitally for less that a fortnight he did not receive any compensation in respect

of the first work.

Bunclody bourthouse.

alterations would cost about \$5°. This did not include function which the District bout black considered whould be provided.

O resolution was adopted that a sum not including \$5° be allocated for necessary structural alterations to Runcively bourthouse.

Enniscotty Road at moyne.

at the morne was still florded.

The bounty Surveyor stated he was having a drain at the other side of the forthath deepend and intended to put apike across this he believed would obvioute the flording."

Ryland Hill.

Surface at Pyland Hill - Book Enrisently to Burchay.

Trusting you will give the matter your enseded him and toke into account the large sum you have saved by getting the material on the spot."

- able cheque:

The following report, under date 22 doctore 1925, was

Bridge to use an old mould adjoining Bridge for filing purposed.

Mer barly agreed to be me have stuff price for same to be find by me when work done. When he agreed to give material Imformed him I would pay him what I anxidered reasonable for it, and the amount praid \$2:5:0, is my opinion, but value for the stuff I will have messarements at meeting showing quentity in mould.

and in giving 1/2 a load for it he felt he was paying a very good price. When the bridge was about to be built everyone in the locality was greatly pleased and promised all knows of help. Or a malter of fact he (Mr France) hadrit the bast side a that bash, would have charged for the clay.

The meeting considered that soft was ample prayment for the steppe taken.

under date 22rd October, 1925, the following we read from

loss of part of my land which has been acquired by you and the Destrict Surveyor representing the bounty bouncil of wenford for the construction of a new water course whelst excling a new bridge at Formabely also dainage to the ditch and a heavy of thoms. This was taken without my knowledge or ansent I was writing this so you can put it before the meeting on the 26 install

request of keys. The latter said he had enopected this place at the request of keys. The latter said he had given a small corner but the officials of the bound had taken wo square yards more than this. The fence had been cut down and the place left in a very dangerous condition, keys would be satisfied if he was paid he and the fine put wh.

Mr Freanor said the whole amount taken would not enced two square penters. Keys had given plomission for the corner to be removed, he saw the work going on every day and never stylested

If he Mr Freams) had known that Keys was not the owner of the las a he would have dealt with mrs Keys.

instructed to exect a fence adjoining Formably Bridge on the lands of mr + mrs keys. If in addition to this Keys will except 22 infull settlement of any claim they may have against the bounty bounds the bounty Sinveyor be authorised to pay this amount."

"Mr Boggan Seconded."

"Mr oByrne proposed. That the bounty Surveyor be instructed to have fine exected on they's land but that no compensation to paid in this case.

"The Chairman, seconded and on a show of hands it was carried by four to three,"

. Digned agreement for work on Roads etc.

The following resolution was adopted, on the motion of botind Quin, seconded by the Chairman: - That in future agreement in writing be made with owners of land in connection with removal of dan grows corners or in any other cases in which it is found necessary to take land for road improvement purposes.

Machining Yard Eumsworthy Electric hight

The bounty Surveyor stated that he had received thre quotation to instal electric light in machinery yard, Enriscivity, viz. Inich Enginery Francis Street Dublin, \$28. P. OLeany Mintounbarry \$25:10:0 and from Electric Supply Stores (Quigling) bastle Hill, Enmacorthy \$18:10:0.

The tender of Electric Supply Stores was accepted on the motion of bolonel Subton, seconded by my Sean obsyrue:

Wenford Posslare Slot Road.

"The bounty Surveyor stated he had had several interviews with Mr Joyce, agent on the Stot, and with mir. Elgee, Solecitor, and he had not been able to complete the agreement between the Meldon Estate and the bounty bouncil in this matter up to the present. He would, however, have it ready for next meeting of the Hoads bommettle."

Gelegraphic Rine Camolin.

"The minister for Posts and Telegraphs applied for the consent of the bouncil to the exection of a telegraphic line over and along the road from bamolin Post office to bamolin buic Guard Station.

Permission was given on the motion of the bhaman, seconded by Mr OByrni.

Waterproofs for Employees.

The bounty Surveyor submitted samples of waterproofs for steam volling staff but the meeting did not approve, and a resolution was adopted asking the bounty Surveyor to ammunicate with Mr R bonish M. B. and endeavour to obtain information as to where waterproofs made locally could be obtained."

Gorey Workhouse.

Mr. Byrne called attention to the fact that some slates needed replacement on voof of Gorey workhouse.

hocal Governments be called to the matter in view of the fact that the State claimed to be owner of workhouse fuldings.

Proad Diversion bemotion.

The following resolution was adopted on the motion of the bhairman, seconded by mr oByrne: That the seal of the bounty bouncil be afficed to the lease of one rood and thirty perches of the lands of Samolin Park between the bounty bouncil and the Department of agriculture: rent f 1 /vs annum.

The Chairman proposed and Mr John Beyone seconded the conformation of the minutes of the Roads Committee of 26 the Ithus 1900 ms Mernagh complained as regards the working of Brownswood district that John Gorman had never sent in unsurance card for aidan hinsella, Scarlochbush, who had been working for nearly.

twelve months up to last June for the bounty bouncil.

My blince complained that men with large fames were drawing stones in the Ferro District while men with small James were allowed to remain idle.

Referred to bounty Surveyor for report.

Havis, of Brownswood who had 60 acres of land and house property in weighed was employed as a haulier.

Papered to bounty Surveyor for report.

We of onoghue called attention to the road from Oulant to Blackwater at aughangall Bridge which was florded.

Referred to bounty Surveyor for report to next meeting of

me Shannon stated that the road at Sparrowland was flooded from barregaline Hill to waters' House on the road to helystown.

Referred to bounty Surveyor for report.

Stated that the footpaths adjacent to new bost tour were disquireful

Mr white mentioned that in connection with haulage contract of John Dake he had referred to two contractors of whom Dake was one: the later had to put out 42 cubic yards of material and the other man 60 but neither had any material out at the time the contract was cancelled. Both contractors got three weeks notification on 21th September and on the 24th Dake's contract was cancelled and the contract of the other man was allowed to remain. Mr behove, assistent Surveyor, had stated in his letter the 55 cubic yards were provided for the road from bookseshin to Demomand but this material had been obtained last Spring and had nothing to do with this years had seen obtained last Spring and had nothing to do with this years had seen obtained last Spring and had nothing

On the motion of the Chairman, seconded by mr Hall, it was decided that mr white's statement be referred to the bounty surveyor for report.

Mr Doyle vaised the question of the flooding at Bally too and asked if nothing could be done by their Solicitor Mr. Elger, and the bounty Surveyor. The action of the owners of the Stot was flooding the while barnoy of Forth. The roads of the locality were being distroyed by floods owing to the neglect of the Stot bompany to clean their lands. They were now trying to have the work done through a drainage rate.

Mor Elger emplained that they had been en deavouring sune the formation of the bouncil in 1898. to get this particular place arained but they could not get anything done because the owners of the Alob lived in England.

Mr Doyle stated that under the agreement under which the Mot people obtained the land they were supposed to do no enjury to any land adjoining. He proposed.

That our Solicitor take the necessary proceedings at once to compile the owners of land, particularly in the neighbourhood of Ballylor Jagoot, owing to the condition of which grove injury has been caused to the roads by flooding, to have their land properly drawed"

and recommended that, if possible, summary proceedings might be taken in order to avoid delay and enpease.

In connection with the paragraph in the Committees

report dealing with the flooding of house near Broadford Bridge my blince said he was prepared to prove the house was flooded as he was in it on the occasion.

The Chairman pointed out that this matter had been already referred to Mr Ennis, assistant Surveyor, for report, and pernament repairs to the bridge had been agreed to.

The vesolution conferming the minutes of the Roads bommettee was then put and passed.

main Roads Declaration.

The following munutes of Special meeting of the Roads bommettee of 5th Wovember, 1925, were submitted.

"bolovel Geboon wrote apologising for alsence from the meeting owing to business in Belgum while the Chairman was gwing widence before the Poor Law bommession."

"On the motion of Mr Boggan, seconded by Mr. Hall the bhair was taken by Mr. bloney."

"The minutes of last meeting were read and confirmed".
Main Road Scheme.

Under date 27 th October, 1925, the Department of Escal Government wrote (RD/201) that the Wennoter for Local Government and Public Health proposed to make an Order to come into operation on 1st april 1926 declaring the roads mentioned in Schedule, accompaning his letter, to be "Main Boads" in bounty benford for the purposes of the Rocal Government act 1925. The Minister was prepared to consider any representations which the bounty bouncil may desire to offer concerning the inclusion in the proposed order of any of the Roads described in the Schedule or the addition or substitution of other wads.

Any representations which it was decided to submit should be communicated to the local Government Department. within fourtien days from the date of the letter (27 October).

The following is copy of proposed Main Road Declaration.

Wenford bourty

Boute Description bounty area.

J.Y. From bounty Boundry at Bounds Br. via Inch, Horey,

barnotin, Ferns, booknatorna and therannon to Emiso
cortley a & Boundry at Blacks tops Poad.

© WEXFORD COUNTY COUNCIL ARCHIVES

main Road Declaration -

	Route	Description	Re
	<i>3.</i> 7.	From Ennecotty & D. Bounday near bliff frace via booling -	
		muny, Ballymackery, blonrocke, Ballyanne mills, and	
		Mount Garrett to New Boss a D. Bounary at Endross.	
	4.8.	From Ennicerthy & B Boundry at wenford via Black bestle,	
		Edwarine so., Oylegali and Sudly, Ferrycaniy and Park	
		to wenford u & Bounary at Boot blut.	
	y. 8.	From wenford a D. Boundry at mondentour via Dringh,	
		ausaly Br., Killinick Lagrat and Kilvane to Posslave.	
	9.12	From Ferry carrie via bullentia Ho., Raskins bross Roads,	
		bamvoss, Ballynabola and many ville to new Roses	
		U.D. Boundary at Southknock.	
	416	From boolnahorna via Fornacuny, Mountquis 110, and	
		boolattin to bounty Boundary at Newtourbarry.	
	218	From Ballyanne three roads via Ballynacodagh 5	
		bounty Boundary at Ballymounty Br.	
	29.	From Gorey via Montague bottage, Ballycanew.	
		to benjora U & Boundary at New Bridge.	
	230.	From Kyle four Roads via Julant, borbally and blom hasten	
		Ho to tomescrathe 4. D Bound and It Tend to leave	
	230	Ho to timescrity U. D. Boundary at Temples Lamon.	
1		From Emmeethy a. D. Boundary near bonnent via	
100		Milehouse, boolycarrey, Irans bross Roads and Wilterly	
	6.31	To bounty Boundary at Scalloque.	
		From Goray via barngbeg Ho. braanford and Baltyfaml	
	632	to bounty Boundary at Ballyellis.	
Ī	7. 72	From Sounty Boundary at Prospect via Soolmela,	
		Gorragh, Newtounbarry blong burn and Bolamore to	
	8150	Doran's Overs Roads.	-
Ī	2157	from weight u & Boundary near bonvent via Mullanous.	
		waddingtown, welling tondridge, burrag hmove, Ramsparge	
		arthurs town, Dunbrody, Ballykelly and pamlin to	
	4	From breaked 11 & Roman Juice of the	
	£160.	From benjad U. D. Boundary near will have, via Bantoun	
	P 110	bastle and Davids town to Rarkins bross Roads.	
	£160	from knockahone three wads via kellurin barryunane	
		Ballymackery and knockmon to Kultaly.	
	1		

Roule No.	Description	Rength in perches.
,w.	Emusenthy Urban area.	
34	From a D. Boundary at Blackstrops Road via Island St.,	
	Slany Place and will Park Road to U & Boundary	
	near bliff house.	
78	From junction with Island St., Via Shannon Quay to	
	U & Boundary at wenford Road.	
R30.	From a & Boundary at Templeshannon via Templeshannon	
	Slaney St., Market Square, Market Street, Catheolial St,	
	and Duffry Road to UD Boundary near Convent.	
	New Ross Urban area.	
44	From UD Boundary at ardross via braywell Road, John	
2	St., and Swivel Br., to U & Boundary at Rakeen.	
412	From U & Boundary at South knock via Henry St., Pring	
	St., South St., and North St., to junction with John St.	
4	benjord Urban area.	
78	From U. D. Boundary at Boat blub via New Ross,	
	Redword Place, bommercial Quey, bustom House Query.	
	bresant Quay, Paul Quay, Trinity St., William St. and	
	Maudentoan to a & Boundary at Mandlinburn.	
229	From W I Boundary at New Bridge to junction with New Noad	
£159	From junction with Harpurs St. via Gebson St., School	
	St., and John St., to UD Boundary near bonvent.	
2 160	hon junction with Elben St., via main St. South (part)	
	thing It. upper and Distillery Road to 4 9 Boundary	
1000	near mill Race.	

The bommittee approved of the declaration and suggested that the following additional roads should be unlieded in the Declaration and be blassed as " main Roads".

Gory to bourtour - 21.G.

Ferns Railway Station to blokamon Part 4 E + 34. 35. + 36 E.

bastle Ellis bross to Blackwater 33 E

Ballywilliam 48.59 E; 7,6 & 5 R.

part 235 W.

Sheep walk Parting vocado to relenione Harbour, 28.29.30. 431W. Knockeen bross to Harpurs town via Faghmon, 14.15. 109 and 110W

Figger Post at Slaght to Fethard, 25,54, 26,27,28,29, 430 R.
Pigotts bross to new Ross Urban Boundary 11 R.

Whe following resolution was adopted: - That the boundy bound be requested to apply for Order under Section 24 (3) of the hocal Government act 1925, whereby the three Urban Districts will be responsible for the maintenance of the main was in their districts; said order to provide that the amount which is to be spent on Main Roads by Urban bouncils must receive the approval of the bounty bouncil and that all main Roads in Urban Districts be Rept in a condition which will meet with the approval of the bounty Surveyor.

In relation to wenford Urban District the bouncil should point out that the gueys of wenford and the "approaches thereto" have been always maintained by wenford Harbour bommissioners and no steps should be taken in connection with main Prads Diclaration or otherwise which would releive the Harbour bommissioners of their responsibility for the maintenance of the highways which they are at present bound to maintain.

The following resolution was a dopted on the motion of bolonel Quin seconded by the Chairmen: "That in cases of reconstruction work on Roads, tenders should be invited from contractors who are prepared to take up 10 to 15 miles and that outside of enpert staff local latour be employed under such contracts."

following resolution was a dopled:

That the minutes of Special meeting of Parado bommette of 500 November, 1925, be confirmed with the following exception: -

"That we delete from the Acheaule main roads referred to in Urban Districts, as we un our tand the Urban bounced in each instance is making representations as regards its own roads"

Report of Roads Inspection bommittee.

The following report of the Roads Inspections bommettee and which was signed by Musses John Byme, James Hall and M. blony was submitted:

The boundtee desires to lay before the bound their Pepat of inspections made throughout the bounty with remarks and recommendations.

The mayor, aldernan bonish, was unable to attend on any of the uspection days, but the three other Members of the Committee were present on each of the six inspections clays. The bhairman boundy bouncil took part in the inspections on one day.

and the assistant Surveyor for the District inspected was also pueut

enspection was on the 21st October, the entended period was unavoidable owing to bounced and other meetings etc., that the several members had to attend. In all there were seen days devoted to inspections I one in each assistants district) and one to tabulating the results and araphing this Report. It was out of the question that the bommittee should make an enhaustive inspection of all the roads and works. However, an endeavour was made, by careful selection, to obtain a good general idea of the condition and mogness of the work. When possible roads and works adversely reported on last year were re-visited.

The following is a summary of the works inspected:

(1) Most of French Roads, (2) a number of Main Poals, (3) a number of had Poads (4) a few fourth blass or boutvact Roads, (5) Machinery et work. 4 Rollers, 2 Breakers, 2. Roch Drillo, 2 Sprayers.

(6) Quamis visited: - Brownwood, Fubbs framore, barregorge, belogue, St. Helen's, Haggard, Ballybrennan, Palace, Ballybelly & Grange, barreile, Ballimabooke, barrelebyrne, Ballyconnigarlea Stones Villiea, blonkaston, Payland, Glologue, Sarrigum, Ballyellis, Bummer, aunagh Gap, Fara Hill.

(9) Harbours: Hilmore, Fethard Slade, Duncannon, boustown,

(8) Special books: - Stot New Vorad, Protective Sea Wall Bimow Bay (48W) New Road near Fetherd (216R) Side Ship Bag-in-Bun (284R), Sea wall Boycis Bay. (42R) Faylors town Bridge (40R).

Plooded Road Newtown (46R), Sparrowsland Steding (47E) Proposed Bridge Ford of Velmuckeridge (53E), Ballymoty Bridge (30E), Milteen Bridge (380E) Plooded Hollow (1E), Dangerous bross Brads Ballycamy.

(6 and 4E) Broadford Bridge (5E), Flooded Hollow Bellfield (14E)

Road Swession near Samstin (1284), Dangerous borner near Ballyford

(454) boolgresny Francage (274), Townshely Bridge (834) Flooded

Road (Newtown, Bahore) 1774.

Mi Buthestle Destuct

Grant work was in progress on the Ferrycaming Road. We inspected both rolling and spraying, and on a later day returned to examine the surface being sprayed on first visit which appeared satisfactory. We consider that only half the width of roadway should be sprayed at a time, and while possible, having in view the cost etc., the travelling surface should be

sprayed out to the margins to provent growth on sides and eventually tend to economy in upheep. It is advisable that a night man be employed so as to have the boiler at full temperature in the morning—this is now being done. Ranger size screenings are necessary for the best results and we recommend special screens be attached to the breakers to provide there. From Farroque almost to Ferry carrier Bridge has been bottomed and most of the bugth surfaced and sprayed. Rast year this section was badly cut up and almost impressable: it is now a good road.

From Ferry carried to whitefort has been bottomed anapart surfaced and is now a sound road though rough in parts. There is material dumped on sides so that immediate repairs can be put in hands if any sections cut up this writer, we have pointed out to the bounty surveyor the great necessity of carefully watching this road and the adjoining sections in mr. bulling district on to temperately. Sufficient material should be provided at once to cope with any conditions that may arise, pending a further thank for the completion of the surfacing.

be inspected Tubberfinnish awarry and walked over the line of proposed new road to quarry, and do not recommend its construction materials from this quarry are required mostly on the further side and the existing roadway there should be sufficient if property maintained and used only in dry weather.

we traveled over the Road from Kyle to the Dups which was so badly cut by engine traffic last spring. a great deal of restoration work has been done and the ward is now in good order. The Olechning of the Deeps Bridge is now restored.

and being hand broken on the road side: this material is from banghfoyle a vary which we mut visited, and friend Roch Drill at work. This is a good quarry and well worked, but we think it may be possible to avoid the heavy hill by opening lower down - this should be examined into.

From Bambin to beyord shows good attention to dramage. Verbyue awarry - Breaker at work. This Quarry is now well worked and the gangs of men are giving satisfaction.

Alob New Road - we visited both ends of this road and saw the work in satisfactory progress. We approve of fencing to be carried out as set out by the boundy Surveyor, and of the building of a concrete wall opposite farmyard. No back drains behind mount fenns

should be cleaned or interfered with in anyway.

Rosslave Road - this is much potholed through orthwise sound. It has been regularly attended and pot holes fieled, but will never be a satisfactory road until lar surfaced this work should be undertaken at an early date when finds fromit.

It Helen's Quarry being after hours only the Chargehand was present. The Quarry is being well worked and is good material. The small bridge adjoining requires repair and should be attended to at once.

bartheriage Road- good drainage work has been done on this wad. The surface is now becoming uneven but there is a good deal of material in the depoto and with judicious oppeading the surface should be improved. The road is sound.

at Fahy's bross-(beginning of 3 W) there is a dangerous corner. We recommend a road diversion at this place as soon as funds fromt of the expendative, which is estimated by the bounty lunger at £90.

The buractor and Blackwater road drainage is much unproved since last year. The former inspection bommittee complained of this as well as lack of matrial in depols. Now both causes of complaint are removed.

Generally we found that recommendations in last years report have been attended to, and good work done, The drainage is much improved, and on almost every road there is a good supply of material. Mud heaps and banked margins are gradually being removed, though much remains yet to be done. The Quarries are well worked. The Dunianum line requires further attention to drainage to allow of the surface water freely running into the back channels.

Mr. Kehoe's Dietrick

Some sections. Margins and mud heaps being removed.

out. Maintenance will always be a charge which may be much reduced by close watching and immediate repair of small damage.

be visited the end of 204 W where flooding was reported at Blackhouse, This is more a matter for the dramage Board, and we make no recommend atter except ordinary maintenance of the slope to the water.

job and probably will serve to protect the road. The adjuning

retaining wall has recently been repaired, and the foundations underprised.

We travelled the Posegaland Road (198 R) referred to in Father Hickey's complaint. The lentra work and surplus matrials was covered by a British Government hank against damage by Timber Traffic, and the money would have been both to the bounty of the work were not done. The adjoining bontrack road 178 R is to ad it requires much more attention to drainage and more material. The bounty Surveyor should supply this latter to the bontractor from the surplus on 199 Rand the bontractor should spread it.

Haresmed Bridge - on the boutract road has been restored and is a good job allowing for heavy traffic.

Commencement is unduly delayed. The bontractor should be compilled to carry out the work which is most necessary and pressing.

borner at Poulfur R. b. bhurch this is at the junction of the 212R with 30 R. and there is a great deal of traffic to the thurch and school and to Fethard. We recommend that two dangerous corners be removed, and the road widened provided sales factory arrangements can be made regarding the recussary land.

New Hoad near Fethand - (215 R) this was a necessary work to replace want carried away by the sea- it is a good job, we recommend that the sharp corner at the north end be eased off. "Fetherd Harbour - we approve of the contemplated repairs and recommend further pointing where necessary. The voof of the adjoining

storehouse has recently been repaired.

Pettits Bay - the end of the old carried away wood above the cliff at approach road to sea should be ferred off similarly to the other end. There is a side slip in the cliff more to the westward this must be kept under obseration and in case the wad falls away provision must be made for ferring and deversion. At present nothing can be done without very large expenditure.

Boycis Bay - the new protestion and retaining wall is a good work and further extension will not we think, be necessary. The original masonry wall should be pointed and repaired where necessary.

Alade Harbour - pointing required - also close observation as it other Harbours so that small damage may be repaired at once. The proposed vailing is most necessary and should be created as possible.

The recent side filling and widening at juntim of tether

must and should be extended when meterial is available.

Duneannon Harbour. - pointing and observations as at slade. New Railing also recessary here, we examined the shid recently exerted by my Downes and consider it is no obstruction at present: however it should be removable on domaid.

here and the gullet improved - flooding still takes place and the drains must be cleaned. The Solicitor should be asked to report on this and similar cases as to powers of the bounty bouncil and provedure to be a dopted. The bounty Surveyor should get outlet on strand cleaned with harvow or by other methods.

Haggard Quarry- this has proved a useful quarry. There is great defficulty in getting rid of water and the claycover is very heavy; this tends to expensive working. The quarry appears well worked.

Generally in this assistants area there has been a good deal of work-margins and much heaps removed and draws ofund more drawing work is required an hills and in particular we refer to the Duncannon line from wellingtonbridge to toaddangtown. Plenty of side cuts are necessary and show patches to devert the surface water. Most of the wards have a good quantity of matrices out in the depote. Many difertive bridge parapits have been repaired.

My bullens District.

Brownswood awany- the entrance floor should be lowered to give better access to bottom of face and reduce labour in handling. The present practice of building up loose stones to keep the clay from the face is wasteful, as this must all be removed later, otherwise the quarry is well worked.

which has been referred to by bol Elebon is very uneven and required a great deal of attention - nearer weapond parts have not been bottomed. There is we believe, insufficient material on the road sides to provide for the bruters upperh and we recommend that more be put out. Similar remarks refer to this as to the section in Mr Butheste's District. Much more attention is required on the road and the associant should been it constantly repaired in levelled.

Aparouslance Siding - we inspected the proposed siding

and do not consider that the work should be undertaken at

© WEXFORD COUNTY COUNCIL ARCHIVES

present.

Road at Sharrowsland - there has been good work done in restoring this road which was badly cut by engine traffic to the Myle was and it is now good.

Ballytruman Quarry is well worked - there is a lot of matrial available - both broken and unborken.

blowroche-Palace Road: one section of this appeared short of material, but mer bullen emplained that most of this year stiff had already been volled in patelwork and that the balance would be drawn as required later. The hill at R. D Bounds is water torn-this should be attended to at once and proper drainage done.

Palace Lane-part in mrowillo District. This is very narrow and the hidges margins and banks should be all back to give as great width as possible.

Blackwater - helmuchridge road is improved both as regards drainage and surface - we approve of the use of broken sea stones.

In Blackwater we examined the site of a house being built on the Street and recommend that it be put back so as not to project beyond the line of a dyouning houses.

Sea stones - there are most serviceable, we inspected the timber foot Bridge at the Gap, and we are satisfied that the recent claim in connection with accident was properly rejected. Protective work has been recently carried out at end of road and propably further work will be neurosay. The road from Blackwaler to the Gap is narrow and overhung, and we consider that better drainage and surface attention, as well as hidge cutting is uccessary.

foot bridge adjoining. We recommend that a bridge be built a soon as funds allow.

Island Road - towards Dulart. The heages along almost the entire length are very back immediate steps should be taken to have them cut.

and drawage his been attended to. It has been patch volid in various sections during the past twelve years and the surface is mostly sound.

and is a good work. It is a very high bridge and the abutments and and split owing to giving away of the foundations. I have is now a solid mass of wintle in the nine bed holding the the of the

abutments, and four piers with openings for the river have been built within the archary - these are approximately opposite the cracks in the old masonry, and will provent further movement.

on No 27E going into the town of Ennecestry the drainage is very defective. Materials are already out for purpose of raising the centro of the wad. Proper drainage channels along the whole length also gullets and french drains where necessary must be put in before any promanent improvement can be expected.

rebuilt in reinforced concrete and is a semi eleptical arch of 36 feet span. It appears to be a good job, but the finish on the exposed surface of the concreate is not good. We recommend further attention to this.

hiltrea Quarry - quarry work has been carried out too near the road we consider this should stop as soon at the present block of stones is taken out, and the hole must be filled and sloped to floor of quarry - the quarry is otherwise well worked.

The dramage work in this area is emproved, but agreat deal remains to be properly dealt with. Much banks and margins are being gradually removed, and the wads improved therebythis work should be continued as money allows. Most of the wads have a good quantity of material in the depots. The Quarries are all in a salisfactory state.

mr oneills District.

Palace Lane - (see my bulbins) part of this is in Mr. o'Mull's District and similar remarks refer to it. Above the quarry the water is pronded back on side of road and in wet weather his across road. There should be a pipe laid under side of road to take away the water towards quarry.

be removed where possible and the adjuning quarry holes filled and sloped to road. Work proceeding in quarry in Satisfactory manner.

Districts Bounds- borrownis bross-this road is being rolled under Grant-there were two vollers at work, at one place there was delay waiting for bottoming from Palace Quarry.— also side channels were cut too deep to get blinding and these required refelling. Part of finished surface appears to have too little comber. The Gargeis emplantation regarding delay etc., not satisfactory or convincing although work generally of fair quality. In atterial going out on road further on for compution of jit.

Ballyanne bross - The sprayer had been at work, was stopped on our arreal owing to rain. A retaining wall here require immediate repair and drainage from yard must be provided for by a gullet. The drainage of hell from Poulmonty requires special attention as pointed out to the bounty Surveyor.

Ballyanne to New Rois. - this is all volled under Grant and most of it sprayed, adjoining the town there is a section very uneven the recent vain showed up small depressions which will cause deterioration if not attended to at once. We recommend that the surfacebe gone over with some cold beturn mireture and senemings to level it up.

Bally bally old Quarry - This Quarry has not been used lately - the boundy Surveyor informed us the material was of very uneven quality and that the new quarry material was betty. We are of opinion in view of its convenient position that the quarry should be re-opened for a period on trial.

humber of bad turns particularly on the narrow section beyond Horeswood. These should be improved and two turns should be cut off and widened. At some of the bends hedges have been cut with advantage, but the whole length requires hedge cutting.

Grange and bampile Quemis- these have both been were worked and there is a large supply of material in each they are not being worked at present.

New Poss - wenfred Poad - (Elyhalks). The drainage on this word is very neglected, though some little recent work is shown. We gave directions to the bounty surveyor and assistant surveyor to have this immediately attended to. Material for Grant work is being put out.

Ballin about a quarry. - this is a difficult quarry to worke the face is not high and there is a great deal of cover over the rock moreover after large blast it is necessary to juint holes and reblast a great number of boulders.

Canigbyone Quary - this is being worked by pin work under agreement. We examined several heaps of matrial supposed to be hard broken and consider them too coarse. The bounty surveyor stated this was for strengthening the coust under Evant work and would would be surfaced with markine broken material and that a reduced rate of 57: was allowed. The total carnings for 8 min

during 22 weeks has been \$254 which averages 27 forwick for each mea. This District was formerly in charge of Mr Jones now retired, and Mr orlive had only just laken up charge. It is the most backward area in the bounty-drainage, hedge cultury and in.

provement works are lacking in many cases. In a fur places attemps have been made to get good work done but such improvements are not general, or continuous, all the quarries appear to be fairly well worked, and the "Damaged Bridges" have all been restored. The bounty Janveyor should pay special attention to this area and give full directions and instructions to the run lassestant, and see that there are carried out.

Mr. Ennis District

Nutronbarry Road - we inspected the flooded hollow on No 1 E and recommend the opening of the side drain be continued, and improved, and that a pipe be laid across the road to take the water from the footpath side. Also later on the road might be vaised somewhat at this place.

. and a good job made. It is much improved and several bends , eased off. More compact culting of heages is necessary.

Ballycamy bross. - this is a dangerous crossing, and some improvement has been made by hedge cutting on the S. E. corner. we recommend that the hedge with thes in it be cut on n. E. borner: buildings on the other two corners prevent improvement without heavy expense.

Ballycarney- Newtonbarry Road- Sections of this road have been improved under Grant, and good work done. The Sections improved under British Road Grant's have stood up well and with some surface attention and spraying could be made good. One section has recently been bottomed, but not surfaced though the material is available on the side. This is owing to the running out of the Grant money, and we recommend it be finished off if possible out of the Diect Rabour Proposals.

out of the Direct Labour Proposals.

Kulmyshall - we inspected site of proposed house in the vellage, and approve of the building, provided the road be widered as suggested.

Ryland Guarry - This is being well worked, and there is a large supply of Matrial available.

barners Road - there is good drainage work on this road, at the bounty Bounds there is nobble material out for volling, and improving a bad section.

Ballingale-Tombrack - the hills on this line have had the drainage well attended to in all cases, and damage by flood prevents terms struts - all Haughton's corner there is heability to damages by flooding, and special attention should be given to the grats - channels and drains. There is a bad spot over the scenty opened water pipe requiring attention

part is finished, and sprayed, and the work was in progress. A bethe system of dealing with the bottoming should be adopted. board stones should be be levelled out by the voller at once, and space left for the passage of traffic: when we were present it was almost impossible to pass- otherwise the work is good.

Broadfall Bridge - this bridge is not yet rebuilt though the temperary struction is of full width, and sound. The assistant stated he was making awangements to rebuild now. The reported flooding of a house was probably at the time the bridge was only pastly passable, and the debic left in the archway. Now then is a fairly clear waterway, and much better than through the land below, we recommend that the bridge be permanently restored at once, and the eye Thoroughly cleaned out.

barrigeen Quarry- here the vock dill was at work. The old entrance is now fenced off, and a good face shows to the new entrance. Here we saw a deputation of local men looking for employment in the Quarry. My Enris stated they cannot be taken on unless the old hands be descharged. It is complained that some of the old hands come from a distance, but there winter work lies near their home. Under the circumstances we cannot see his a change would be advisable.

good the pipe drain is in working order, and some volling work to raise the cown of the road to be carried out.

Generally the drainage in the and has been well attended to and margins, and much heaps have been removed in many places. The hills have been particularly attended. In places heaps require cultury, and this should be seen to at once.

Mr Freamor's District

bloloque Quarry - this Quarry is well worked - the breaker was running and turning out material, mainly for Mr. Enni's Grant work. The smaller gauge stuff is being reserved for ordinary repairs.

bamolin - we interviewed the owner wishing to excit a vailing opposible his house, and cannot recommend that permission be granted as he requires it.

Bandin Park Road. - The proposed road devirsion is a necessary work, and should be put in hands at once, now that the base has been approved. There are several other bad turns on this road to be improved as finds permit, one turn at top of hill war " Deversion" will not cost a great deal, and should be done at once.

blonce Road - at the cires near the districts bounds there is an overhanging tree which should be removed.

Hoad at barnews - through Bullning and Ballytansna thus is a very hilly wad, and very leable to be usto torn. There has been eneptional dramage work done, with the result that it is now practically free from damage.

and has now been well restrict in reinforced concrete.

Ballyellis Quarry - a weeful quarry of medium quality material for third class roads. The approach is defficult, and may be improved by culting into it at a lower level. Waterial has to be cartiel to the road for breaking. a few men were funching off handbreaking for this years material. The material for the main road adjoining is brought from bummer Quarry.

barnew- Gory Road (124). - this is an improved road by attention to drainage and the good burning matinal. Margins have been removed in places and in others further work of this soft should be done.

burning a well as possible. The Quarry is of good material but very out of the way near the bounty Bounds, and at a height of between 600 and 700 feet. about 700 cy is obtained from the quarry each year, and the handage is arranged for at a low rate.

annagh Lap Quarry - this is not a solid rock Quarry - the mountain side is a mass of boulders and stones

and these are picked out, the waste stuff being used to make a floor in the quarry. The material is good and the quarry wellworks blonroe to Ballyfad. - this road is improved and the drainage attended. We impreted a deep gullets which had recently been cleaned out by tunnelling without disturbing the road surface. A good job has been done.

expense on this unimportant road. The assistant Surveyor should make reasonable improvements by heageenthing etc.

- covered opposite each house be constituted to take the stream at the lower end of the village.

Gorey acklow Boad - from Such to the bounty Boundary. we inspected the volled and sprayed surface. a workmen was bushing on screening, where the surface is riaged, be recommend that this work should be discontinued and that the consolidated nidges of screening, be scraped off, as they tend to accentrate the defect.

ford and is a grow yob. The owner of the adjoining land complains of the line taken by the stream devenion, and the danger to cattle. He stated that permission was not given to remove the former old fence, and that the stream should have been at the north side of it. There is a concert retaining wall to the diversion and only a small mound on top. We are satisfied that the existing line is proper and recommend that a port and wire funce be excited on top of unevent wall.

Hat the postable engine be taken to Bally breman or other similar quarry, if the immediate future extensive working of Lova Hill be not in contemplation. The Quarry is a good one and will furnished with all newssary machining: engine and breaker, weightings ropeway, shids stores, etc., but is rather out of the way being too close to sea.

Gorey bourtown Road. - complant was made that this road was in bad or det. We are satisfied that care and attention has been given - pot holes have been regularly filled; and considering the corretant motor traffic causing these we do not think better our face could be maintained. Nearer bourtown the hidges on both sides should be cut.

most satisfactory- the work is most creditable.

Verechapel - we recommend that permission be granted war Dunbar to exectawall opposite his house provided the line as set out by us is followed.

bahore Drainage we inspected the word bable to flooding and consider that the Drainage Board should be required to remove the cause. To vaise the road would be of prohibitive cost.

Ahroughout this district there has been good attention to chainage and many heages have been cut in recent years. Much heaps and margins are being gradually removed. There is a good supply of matrical in the depots.

Generally we found that attention has been paid to the matters referred to in last years report. The change of roads in the northern or hely portions of the bounty is well attended to to a lesser exclute in the southern part, but throughout the bounty there is a great improvement.

almost everywhere there is a good quantity of materials, in the depote - and most of the quarries hold a reserve. This is in spile of the very large quantities put out for Grant and Special works.

margins and mid heaps are gradually being removed but it is not posseble without great expenditure to have the accumulations of years removed at orice. Us new defisition should be allowed.

The Quamis are generally well worked and with the minor improvements are suggested on the spot they should be quite sotiefactory. We have to note the great length of healage to roads that is necessary. Where possible new quarries should be opened to reduce this haulage, but we believe, that suitable sites are increasingly difficult to finel.

"push" in getting heages out, and most particularly at dan genous corners. In many parts the heages shall the wood and obstruct the view In New Poss area this is most noticable.

The Gangers and workmen, in all cases that came under our obersation appeared to be giving good attention to their works.

Signed I John Obeyone James Hall, Michael Blomy bounty Surveyor office god day of November 1925

wenter @ WEXFORD COUNTY COUNCIL ARCHIVES

On the motion of bolonel Gibbon, seconded by me though to

and adopted and that the best thanks of the bouncil be offered. It the members of the Committee fir the valuable report which they have presented.

seen a recommendation from the Inspection bommenter that the grass banks should be sloped so as to prevent springs of water bais being broken, when they were obliged to make my for another vehicle to pass, also to the pratice of allowing stoms to be dumped in the roadway instead of in depots.

On the motion of the Sheiman, seconded by bolonel Quisthe following resolution was adopted:-

Cost of the various recommendations set out in the report of the Various recommendations set out in the report of the Vaads Inspection bounnette before meaning any expense in connection therewith.

motor bar Rets.

On the motion of the Chairman, seconded by Mr John obym

all questions in connections with a diministration of Motor bar acts and Finance acts relating thereto and including prosecutions, acceptance of mitigated penalties os:

Jan Stock.

Under date 2 November, 1925, the bounty Surveyor wrote that at a recent meeting of the bound he had been authorised to get a faw Stock as a shore for the Breaks and he expected the cost would have been about \$16. He had now received a quatation from Goodwin Barshy &bo., hercester at \$28. He asked the bouncil to sanction the increased costs.

the bounty surveyor was empowered to procure Jaw slock, cost not enced & 28, work to be done hotally - at messes feach Davis & Enmacorty.

Troom barthy